
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

TO:    Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager 
     Recreation and Park Department 
 
DATE:   January 27, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  Behested Payment Waiver Renewal  
 
GRANT TITLE:  India Basin Waterfront Park Behested Payment Waiver 

Renewal 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear Clerk Calvillo, 
 
The Recreation and Park Department is requesting a renewal of the Behested 
Payments Waiver originally granted to the Department by the Board of Supervisors on 
December 5, 2023 via Resolution  573-23. 
 
Attached to this memo please find a copy of the new resolution as well as the 
Resolution for the previous waiver. 
 
We would like legislation introduced as soon as possible. 
 
Please send the adopted resolution to me via the following contact information: 
 
Name: Lisa Bransten                  Phone: 831-2704 
 
Email Address: lisa.bransten@sfgov.org 
 
Certified copy required:  Yes   No   
 
(Note: certified copies have the seal of the City/County affixed and are occasionally 
required by funding agencies. In most cases ordinary copies without the seal are 
sufficient.) 
 
 

X  

Daniel Lurie, Mayor 

□ □ 

Kat Anderson, Commission President 
Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager 
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